

SAMUEL, ADEDEJI ADEYEYE

Road D, Palm Groove Street, Alagbado-Aule,
Akure, Ondo State, Nigeria.

+2347030563936

samueladeyeye2012@gmail.com

<https://www.linkedin.com/in/samuel-adeyeye-1a2b18146>

Date of Birth: 28 May

Sex: Male

Marital Status: Single

CAREER SUMMARY

Tech lead at Gemsread Ltd. Content editor and freelance writer with 5+ years of experience writing articles and books and developing content for blogs, websites, and SEOs. Educational skills, public speaking, and creative writing trainer.

EDUCATIONAL BACKGROUND

- **Bachelor of Technology, Physics Electronics** 2012 – 2018
Federal University of Technology, Akure, Ondo State
- **Master of Technology, Condensed Matter Physics (in-view)** 2020 –
Federal University of Technology, Akure, Ondo State

RESEARCH EXPERIENCE

- Bachelor's Thesis 2017
DIURNAL AND SEASONAL VARIATIONS OF GLOBAL SOLAR RADIATION IN AKURE

WORK EXPERIENCE

- **Chief Technology Officer** Jan. 2022 –
Gemsread Ltd.
 - Develop strategic models to help position Gemsread for the future technological ecosystem
 - Coordinate all technical projects
 - Identify the required resources for current daily operations
 - Conduct internal research and forecasting
- **Freelance Academic Editor** Feb. 2020 – Sep. 2021
Crimson Interactive (Enago)
 - Edited research manuscripts in standard academic English
 - Formatted manuscripts according to target journal requirements
 - Provided helpful evaluations of edited manuscripts for clients
- **Freelance Writer and Editor** 2017 –
 - Ghost-write articles and books
 - Edit academic/non-academic articles, reports, and books
- **Ideal Mind Publishers, Lagos, Nigeria** 2017 – 2020
 - Wrote and developed contents
 - Recruited and supervised content writers

- Managed writing projects
- Provided effective feedback to clients
- **Mathematics Teacher** 2019
Great Achievers Montessori Nursery and Primary School, Owerri, Imo State, Nigeria
 - Planned and delivered lessons
 - Monitored and evaluated students' performance and Mathematics development
- **West Midland Communications, Ibadan, Oyo State, Nigeria** 2016
 - Analyzed daily radio frequency transmission reports

SKILLS AND ABILITIES

- Personal effectiveness and time management
- Business etiquette and workplace ethics
- Creativity and innovation
- Writing and editing
- Microsoft Office applications
- Python for data analysis and visualization
- Communication and public speaking
- Administrative and organizational skills

VOLUNTEER EXPERIENCE

- **Representative Debater and Trainer** 2014 – 2017
Federal University of Technology, Akure Debate Club
 - Represented the university in external regional and national debate competitions
 - Participated in planning, organizing, and running of inter-university debate competitions
- **Administrative Strategist and Board Chair** 2018
Knowledge, Influence, Service and Tenacity (a.k.a. KIST!)
 - Designed, planned, and implemented youth development programmes
 - Served as a resource person at seminars, workshops, and conferences
 - Strategically planned and reviewed administrative policies and structure
 - Led board-level, long-term-planning meetings

QUALIFICATION AND CERTIFICATIONS

- Jobberman Soft-Skills Training 2021
- Scientific Computing and Python for Data Science (WorldQuant University) 2020
- Introduction to Machine Learning training and AI bootcamp (Data Science Nigeria) 2020
- Introduction to Machine Learning (AI Business School | Global AI Hub) 2020
- Learn the IMRAD structure (R Upskill) 2020
- Certificate of National Service 2019
- Students Industrial Work Experience Scheme (Communications) 2016
- Project Management Professionals 2019
- Health Safety and Environment 1, 2, & 3 2019
- Google Online Marketing Fundamentals 2018

HOBBIES

Reading, learning new things, coding, engaging in progressive intellectual discourse, and innovative thinking for problem-solving.

REFEREES

Available on request